

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

VAZGEN SARGISIAN



CONTACT INFORMATION

✉ vazgen.sargisian@protonmail.com

🏠 Yerevan, Armenia

📞 +37495661465

📅 Jan 14, 1997

🌐 Armenian

🖨️ vazgen.dev

SKILLS

- JavaScript
- TypeScript
- Angular
- Node.js (Express.js, Nest.js)
- React.js
- Testing (Jest, Cypress, Puppeteer)
- Databases (MySQL, MongoDB, Firestore)
- Cloud (GCP, AWS, Azure)

LANGUAGES

- English | Advanced
- Armenian | Native
- Arabic | Native
- French | Elementary
- Russian | Elementary

ABOUT

I am a passionate full-stack software engineer from Armenia, holding a BS in Computer Science, backed by a solid 7-year track record in software development.

Driven by a commitment to lifelong learning, I consistently seek opportunities to expand my horizons and stay at the forefront of industry trends.

Let's connect and embark on a journey of innovation and knowledge-sharing.

EXPERIENCE

JUNIOR SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Volo. Yerevan | Oct 2017 - Aug 2018

HTML, CSS, Angular.js, Angular 2+, Ember.js

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Avetiq GmbH. Yerevan | Aug 2018 - Jul 2021

HTML, CSS, Angular, Puppeteer, Node.js

MEMBER OF TECHNICAL STAFF LEVEL 3

VMware. Yerevan | Jun 2021 - Apr 2022

Node.js, Angular, Jenkins, Cypress, Python, React.js, AWS

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Sololearn. Yerevan | Apr 2022 - Jun 2023

React.js, Jest, Sonarqube, CI/CD

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Freelancer. Remote | Jun 2023 - Present

Node.js, Cypress, Python, Angular, JavaScript, Nest.js, MongoDB, MySQL

EDUCATION

BS, INFORMATICS AND APPLIED MATHEMATICS

Yerevan State University. Yerevan | 2015 - 2018

BS, COMPUTER SCIENCE

University of the People. Remote | 2019 - May 2022

CERTIFICATIONS & COURSES

Meta Front-End Developer Certificate

Authorized by Meta, 2023

AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner

Issued by Amazon Web Services Training and Certification

CompTIA A+ ce Certification

Issued by CompTIA

Microsoft Certified: AZ-900

Issued by Microsoft

<https://www.credly.com/users/vazgen/badges>